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DKM ENTERPRISES LLC
PO BOX 48

UVALDE, TX 78802
RE: Invoice # H000577916; Challenge Review of Inspection Report # KSKC82240116

To: Whom It May Concern,

This letter is to inform you that your challenge concerning violation 383.51A-SIN— Driving a CMV
while CDL is suspended (safety-related or unk reason & in state of dl issuance) has been denied. The
violation will remain on your carrier profile. When inspected, this OOS condition was discovered. At
the time of inspection, the drivers CDL was withdrawn as of 11/29/2018. CDL was likely withdrawn for
failing to self-certify medical certificate information with the issuing authority.

Invoice # HO00577916 remains valid and lists options for payment of the fine due. If you are
dissatisfied with this outcome, please be advised that you have the right to an administrative hearing
with the Kansas Corporation Commission. :

Your request for hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is
sought. Hearing requests shall be sent to the Kansas Highway Patrol at the address listed above and must
be received within fifteen days from the date of this letter.

Thank you for your time and attention to this inspection report.

Sincerely,

(Lo

CHRISTOPHER J. TURNER, Captain
Troop I, Topeka
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